From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 1/29/2014 7:24:21 PM

To: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Borak, Mary Jo
(maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov) (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: [Redacted |Redacted |
Bec:
Subject: FW: PG&E's Advice 3442-G— Request for Approval under Section 851 for

Ed and Mary Jo

We filed an advice letter (referenced below and 10 MB or I would attach it) requesting
approval of a gas pipeline relocation that is needed for the new facility in San Jose.

Like most of the ALs you get, this one is time sensitive. is trying to complete
construction of their major new facility on a tight timeline and we need approval to be able to
get this work done. The City of San Jose is anxious and is inquiring with us nearly
every day.

Is there any way you can give us an ETA on this AL?

Of course we’re happy to meet or do whatever it takes to provide the information you might
need. Iam copying my co}leagu# Redacted as well if you need any more detailed
information about this filing.

Regards,

Laura

From: PG&E Tariffs
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 5:04 PM
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On Wednesday, December 18, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company
submitted Advice Letter 3442-G to the Commission:

Easement Quitclaim and Relocation of Certain Gas Facilities from PG&E
Easement to City of San Jose Franchise Area — Request for Approval under
Section 851

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-7226

Please follow link: hitp:/www.pge.com/notsiratesfariffsim2/pdfiGAS 3442-G.pdf
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http://www.pqe.com/nots/rates/tariffs/tm2/pdf/GAS_3442-G.pdf

